

## NALC BRANCH 213 GENERAL MEETING

June 12, 2018

Page 1

The Meeting was called to order by President Greg Fuson at 7:15 P.M. Greg asked the Sergeant at Arms if there was a quorum present. Jim Fleming said yes.

The pledge of allegiance was led by Lenard Metalskil.

The minutes were handed out at the beginning of the meeting for the membership to review. A motion was made by Lee Weeden & 2<sup>nd</sup> by Steve Trucco to accept the minutes as written. The motion passed.

A copy of the bills paid was handed out for the members to review. Steve Trucco made a motion & 2<sup>nd</sup> by Leonard Metelski to accept the minutes as written. The motion passed.

### COMMUNICATIONS

We received letter from Jill Lemons asking the members to buy raffle tickets to win a \$500, \$200, \$50 gift cards to help MBA officers get reelected. We Received a letter to give money to the Saxsenmeier scholarship fund.

### APPLICATIONS FOR MEMBERSHIP

Lisa Vang and Jackie Draper submitted applications for membership in the NALC. Julian Salazar made a motion & 2<sup>nd</sup> by Craig Lewis to accept them in to membership. Motion passed.

### COMMITTIES:

**Health Benefits-** Steve Trucco said Brian Helmuth is retiring. Make sure you do your lab work at Quest diagnostic if you have the NALC health plan. It's hot outside drink a lot of water.

**Retirees-** Retiree Jim Watkins passed away this month. Retiree's luncheon June 7<sup>th</sup> at 11. We have new retirees Jannetta Taylor and Joey Valdez.

**Picnic** –We will be having a picnic committee and meeting. If interested see James Giese. Picnic will be Oct. 7<sup>th</sup> at Oak Grove regional park.

**Food drive-**James Giese said this year's food drive was a success we raised more than 66,000 pounds of food plus \$893 for our local food bank.

**Website-**None

**Political Liaison-** James Giese read disclaimer for soliciting LCPF. James talked about donating to LCPF.

**Old Business-** Exec board still looking to invest our funds. We have a merger vote tonight for Ceres to merge with branch 213. Ceres does not want anything

## NALC BRANCH 213 GENERAL MEETING

June 12, 2018

Page 2

specific to merge with branch 213. They just want to merge with the Branch 213. Merger passed 40/40 for Ceres to merger with Branch 213.

**New business** – Albert Alonzo made a motion for \$8,875.00 to reseal parking lot and put in 3 crash post and widen drive way 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lenard Metalski. Motion passed.

**Good of the Association-** \$74,229.13 will be put in our savings from the checking. Julian Salazar will be the new B team member in Sacramento. We have had some issues with reversions.

**Labor/Management** – none.

**Raffle prize For June was \$599:** No winners for the \$599 but we had two winners Kristin Myers and Vince Herrera for \$299.50 each.

Motion to adjourn was made by Leonard Metelski & 2<sup>nd</sup> by Anita Ortiz. The meeting adjourned at 8:10 P.M.